

<b>Project</b>	<b>POSE</b>	<b>Date</b>	11/11/2010.
		<b>Start-end time</b>	18:00 – 19:05
<b>Responsible</b>	Jasenko Ramljak	<b>Location /type</b>	Videoconference (Germany, Croatia, Sweden)

Attended by	Location	Remarks
Adnan	Germany	Attend
Andre	Germany	Attend
Antonio	Sweden	Attend
Dennis	Germany	Attend
Ivica	Croatia	Attend
Jan	Germany	Attend
Jasenko	Croatia	Attend
Joachim	Germany	Attend
Joanne	Sweden	Attend
Marie	Germany	Attend
Marko	Croatia	Attend
Stipe	Croatia	Attend
Shaibal	Sweden	Attend

## 1. Introduction

Marko started the meeting and went through the agenda.

## 2. Review of last week

The Croatian team worked on the catalog editor, and the Swedish team worked on the catalog view.

Marko worked on controllers, dialogs and adapters. He connected the model with the main view using the Observer pattern.

Jasenko worked on dialogs and adapters. He helped Marko connect the model with the main view.

Ivica worked on commands for removing categories, keywords and pattern variants. He did the revision of documents he said to do on the last meeting.

Stipe worked on the main editor page (tree viewer and details), controllers and dialogs. He also helped the Swedish team getting acquainted with the view architecture

Shaibal worked on the views, passing information between views and communication between view and editor

Antonio worked on the views with Shaibal, menus, toolbars and commands of the views.

Joanne did sketches of advanced search of patterns and started the implementation of advanced search.

### 3. Beta prototype progress

The progress was shown through demonstration.

The advanced search page will be implemented in both view and editor in the next couple of days. The Croatian team will work on the editor dialogs, and toolbars. The Swedish team will work on opening a catalog from a file and the advanced search.

### 4. Demonstration

Marko demonstrated the plugins editor and explained the treeviewer, descriptions part and dialogs.

Shaibal demonstrated the plugins views and explained the communication of catalog and details views.

### 5. Beta prototype presentation

The beta prototype presentation content and guidelines are defined on the DSD main page ([http://www.fer.hr/rasip/dsd/all?@=2118i#news\\_9000](http://www.fer.hr/rasip/dsd/all?@=2118i#news_9000))

The beta prototype presentation will be mainly made by the Swedish team. Jasenko will writing the Proces related info part. The demonstration of the application will be done through a video which will be done by the Croatian team.

The Swedish team will hold the presentation and the demonstration will be done by the Croatian team.

### 6. Open questions

There were questions about the distribution of work. Both teams agreed that the distribution is ok.

### 7. Leader of next meeting

Shaibal will hold the next meeting and upload the agenda.